
Library Board

Monday, November 20, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Tanya Hansen, President
Sara White, Vice President
Barbara Beck, Secretary
Jaime Parr
Kari Hooker-Leep
Anna Stehlik
Beth Stecker

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of October 16, 2023

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - October 24, 2023 and November 7, 2023

7. Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 1 / 36



9. Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

10. Strategic Plan

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 2 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 3 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of October 16, 2023

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 4 / 36



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

October 16, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, October 16, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on 
October 12, 2023.  A quorum present, President Tanya Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The 
following members were present: Beth Stecker, Anna Stehlik, Kari Hooker-Leep, Sara White and Barbara Beck.  
Celine Swan and Mitch Nickerson were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Tanya Hansen.  

Public Participation: None.

Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Beth Stecker, to approve the Minutes of the September 
18, 2023 meeting.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

REPORTS:
Financial Reports:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, to approve the August 2023 
Financials.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Bills Submitted:  Motion by Beth Stecker, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, to approve the September 26, 2023 
and October 10, 2023 Bills.  Upon vote, the Motion carried unanimously.

Director’s Report: Celine shared her media report as well as the Supervisors reports for September.  Tanya will be 
sharing the director’s report with the foundation each month.  The Makerspace is very busy.  The tweens/teens 
really enjoy the baking programs.

Board Communications and Committee Report:  
Tanya is working on revising the bylaws so we can bring on two more board members allowing the terms to be 
staggered. 

Call To Action for this Month’s Meeting:  At our November meeting Tanya would like each board member at roll 
call to mention something they did to promote the library that month.  Celine handed out the fall newsletter and 
talked about accreditation and how the board can take a class, watch a training, etc. to go toward accreditation 
hours.

Strategic Plan:  Everyone has met.  There will be a dedicated space on the library’s website that will keep the 
public up to date regarding our strategic plan.  Also in every newsletter there will be a section on each different 
strategic direction so everyone knows what the strategic plan is and what has been going on.
Barb gave a summary of her part of the strategic plan:

 Public Awareness Campaign:  The city will be hiring a marketing person and the library will be a part of 
that marketing plan.

 Extending Outreach:  Looking for App the foundation can use for volunteers.
 Changing library hours:  we are keeping track of our turnaways for the meeting rooms due to lack of 

hours available.  In order to do more outreach, deliver items, house a second library location etc, we will 
need more staff and hours.  We are tracking and assessing needs of the community regarding these issues 
so we can share this information with the city.

 Presence in the community:  ongoing

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 5 / 36



2

 Start Podcast:  this may start out slowly until we can get more staff.  The podcast could cover things such 
as what is available at the library, meet the librarians, general information, and so on.  Barb mentioned the 
Historical Society would be a great asset to this.  

 Barb is going to check with Chamber of Commerce to see if we can be a part of the Chamber Passport 
Program.

Next Meeting: Monday November 20, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 5:47 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Barbara Beck, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 6 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 7 / 36



 
 
 

10/20/2023 13:50    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    136
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 12 TO 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00             -60.00               0.00               0.00             -60.00      50.0%*
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00             -60.00               0.00               0.00             -60.00      50.0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2%*
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -3,157.62               0.00               0.00           3,157.62     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 104 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -6,790.00          -6,790.00               0.00           6,790.00     100.0% 

 
2023/12/000086 09/05/2023 CRP          -6,790.00 REF 304609    GI LIBRRARY FOUNDATI 09/05/23 RECEIPT              

 
29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 108 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00          -9,062.00          -9,062.00               0.00           9,062.00     100.0% 

 
2023/12/000504 09/30/2023 GEN          -9,062.00 REF LIBR  ADJ INCOME OUT OF EXP ACCOUNT 

 
29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

              0.00               0.00            -825.00               0.00               0.00             825.00     100.0% 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 8 / 36

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f/W035uND/j8202H6B1ToKNzXoxdfJK9Ss5u4Z2ptbVWaJeve5ALmbZFeAZtekVi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lWTBKxDxOCK5xezClmTbqTo%2BL5Zm2TQn%2BHJAwHvhyBgdnA/o7Z6F%2BswQDUcisnI6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yu7mjbChdRYgTvWDmNWV0addH/yQDkO%2B%2BtBgV%2BiyBfZxHIfoFyk/r4i1DjgNmnDu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t04xEZz8YvbOIg3yqQ0/ZSSKT7yMSpkB3q0F8meFN%2BoCZTThDwdO2DMa1/th9bGG&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0Z7MwC5tn5MhPT/HivQAbFxWu/fI9xhHQd3tbslVHeCBeBp97%2BwfnqJ4mHeGJyd&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CNJa9/xtLhOMqmuiHU4uaE5g2o1K7%2BVeDhCwJJpMl6HHvpqCJ/gZaY5Vk8hhbe9r&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2Bhj%2BEzw6SjsAh6m9RqI2le%2B7%2B/wwzFpb0oMx1K7x9tMC1D3U/At6pSkO5ceQFOZ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=18J0nvQKcZp6iIKY6dpXCTVcuGI8mYkYBuS56KDlRG8ABO408Wq9s16ST/GEMs0J&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/jvFaQgKq3QmFxShcy%2BnjlrEBqpfi7ICX6bgJorIIlX97wdwIfS2lSxJK2iJJom&


 
 
 

10/20/2023 13:50    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    137
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 12 TO 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -40,740.90         -15,852.00               0.00         -33,259.10      55.1%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00         -25,000.00               0.00               0.00        -225,000.00      10.0%*
 
 
 

TOTAL CONTINGENCY PROJECTS       
       -250,000.00        -250,000.00         -25,000.00               0.00               0.00        -225,000.00      10.0%

 
 

74805 TRANSFERS IN                       
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74805 TRANSFERS IN                  

     -1,000,000.00      -1,000,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00      -1,000,000.00        .0%*
 
 
 

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN               
     -1,000,000.00      -1,000,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00      -1,000,000.00        .0%

 
TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS  
     -1,324,120.00      -1,324,120.00         -65,800.90         -15,852.00               0.00      -1,258,319.10       5.0%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 9 / 36

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xe%2BX8urkvSFEuHKor7WTaCVUVpayIyCe04ArJU%2BqsdVksdyFN/VqkalYNOoRGlh7&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNfB4y7svhKoEzSEd4Jg%2BnvjtNRloGIDGlSExePj47ZMv8X10qpNPBVDBqRMmPH6&


 
 
 

10/20/2023 14:02    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    165
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 12 TO 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0%*

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       3,708.08          67.70            .00      -3,708.08  100.0%*
 

2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           67.70 VND 010168 VCH566040 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 8476
 

29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0       6,669.51            .00            .00      -6,669.51  100.0%*
 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0      22,801.81       2,851.58            .00     -22,801.81  100.0%*
 

2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          439.94 VND 010168 VCH565977 BANK OF AMERICA     USCUTTER -  Makerspace            8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          868.95 VND 010168 VCH565979 BANK OF AMERICA     HEAT PRESS - Makerspace           8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          103.97 VND 010168 VCH565983 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Supplies                8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          667.09 VND 010168 VCH565988 BANK OF AMERICA     AMER BUTTON - Makerspace          8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           47.94 VND 010168 VCH565999 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Supplies                8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           12.78 VND 010168 VCH566012 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY - Program Supplies     8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           43.80 VND 010168 VCH566021 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Supplies                8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          -77.88 VND 010168 VCH566028 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Credit                  8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           45.31 VND 010168 VCH566089 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY - Program Supplies     8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API          107.38 VND 010168 VCH566272 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           34.66 VND 010168 VCH566326 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Program Supplies     8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           69.98 VND 010168 VCH566329 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Supplies                 8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           14.53 VND 010168 VCH566331 BANK OF AMERICA     SAM'S - Program Supplies          8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           47.16 VND 010168 VCH566338 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS - Program Supplies           8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           23.15 VND 010168 VCH566360 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8476
2023/12/000348 09/20/2023 API           52.82 VND 010168 VCH566485 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8476
2023/12/000351 09/26/2023 API          350.00 VND 011592 VCH565831 HARGIS HOUSE WOMANS TEA PARTY                       232636

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0      69,197            .00            .00      51,823.00      17,374.00   74.9% 

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0%*
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 10 / 36

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vs7bYZ9UhvxaKiwx8zgl92SKqEr%2BUMS/%2BquW5CUupXHmV0OtfgUuLTO9z893IKoY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ve86rQJ7PJS2mfVvCGnTeQ4cyXFPjeFB5CIWDISobs3%2B7OW5kTJ1xN99PLkTVVpo&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osBs2CETgHd2Z1A0Abs5Ynhx67il7ZCBqMr%2BcZbNCrvEEdmCea9RgKz3Nx8PQv/u&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWFVpOA/flxINVJPP7NWJLbZ%2BSSadd89I%2B%2BwTUqexD6HnvZC%2BHqGV0uRi1vkF%2Bqc&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctTzIeYqoCG0fkYgKzCUbYh80EqCxxX035wOPxKV49AE4Yf7PxdKOwwuHR/4dPsD&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlMbw2z6n41toUFjJSTN4anLnhLZN52deJBoWc97%2BcvkVBrY5RUYWFpdksr/XVR9&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDsP/LUwRsvegIsZIobts5hRZJP7MqGggafQD4UqNa%2BfzWhTs8EBVYWmKTvCqa6/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBm5Y7X0epLRXyNxfn1EgsxhbBqzzffQteYq28A80t%2BEnnU6wFuXcPM1ZOoUXGB0&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rGHVDpd3WDSrbaerSaW4/BdwLCxd7GZTKXVeoGKgaHJ3I53a3vdOLAnGkCnP%2BW%2B5&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wv7EBCyXf72hTb5YIeVSDYSeqH%2BA5A9zubcc9PlC/67G/lM2AAtHTPJXlX5c9rQY&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Je2rq2VjHOXjOiuPbJWm3ts43uXU1YIhDtZunfd9qs2K3ppiKAV7FN5d%2BqNPPqYC&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rYiBKxSGDI/tf2Ge8EMzSm%2BTd3mvMHfMPETHeFgKLa7rBGw3T2EQl3qQDwa%2BQQ/x&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HZSevfPCTNHsSMFYlMRWkHm6QcebtN0f6trllsAx3KzJkBOqT7bBKEOTYrAXUGj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGgCQ6FZB7sg3n1bg1dYFeZSXGPxxiU7BJ5YjYUmuxfOOrZpsyAURjn%2BKwxVIME6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIWkIOVihc94klaSpgaTG6PBPdLhfDaaKU7g0iiivG1QT/pNmsAN9Piq8/Ct6peq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKLrWaKyP5ny5SE7e7ZBUAm5m6MFPDqtq7nB7/HqGmzGjrsRYiyRaWe2y7T7SNLw&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qEuP8Es4nnJaaLybdXODvq2j1lg5o9Ec7vOSoOhR9tlvozjgi2CypbWoFJcyXc8q&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLQKJHq4P1xBfXO8/7KmZkMDylZCO6wSFzHQYHjLa7qBpaWnmuHsUeXSG8kr2M/m&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/MWEnsHAXm4Sh1Zc7lgX/DNSm%2BQ38Tvb76T9M5b8lxcd683SMKH3dMrbsJk8VGBi&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x812QTI8S%2BFUWHAzTp2ZrhF2WcHezCre6slj5Xa0LPur5FY1e%2BOEQ5kCdC%2BC%2BByx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tv/Wr9SdxCX6vMxbKXsIPN%2Bl/TMhX6jloL%2BmzaYvkH8s9tGdcQhK21AVSZGThV2i&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HvfwrR6%2BfYziPtoCKRt0HzO0gpZd/xeZGLYZcRGa8Td%2B5Zun2KF2HE5nsEBatA1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78wIbj2Bont8Lh/szBDEscD0pMccFZhBC0WHrECVFi642tpjSeKHWaWc3/AgC5yE&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6njRDN1iLh8eJyP1Hc8EWSfwPSt4oUsjlxyUEkVXc%2BhJ7N6VbgkSYQlHiwrGQxUu&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xFVmKEAdxzNT%2BAXn1ERwuzKPgFl4KnY5ycrFe1sMHO9qtsJ/v40mThX11ODhT9S&


 
 
 

10/20/2023 14:02    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    166
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023 12 TO 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0       9,062.00       9,062.00            .00      -9,062.00  100.0%*

 
2023/12/000504 09/30/2023 GEN        9,062.00 REF LIBR  ADJ INCOME OUT OF EXP ACCOUNT 

 
29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       4,426.02            .00            .00      -4,426.02  100.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130      69,327      43,369.37      11,981.28      51,823.00     -25,865.37  137.3%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     339,327      43,369.37      11,981.28      51,823.00     244,134.63   28.1%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 11 / 36

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nr5Km/C4zSfGqc9Tu08b43mENNWR14KMtCEZsrhyMtYhaTTiJn7m%2B/dNVX2BvGYf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOTYGtk/JsAzivUnmS6R3pe8mX%2B1GkwoeVVkm%2BOp82xGIQNTKwWbkuWyX8wov51Z&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQUmFBHbaFQ5GK9QsjbLuatuf9Orhm89Oqgbh2E%2BpxlAKQZwg4jXkj5cP9syQ0Wp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gix6n%2Bv6gay67F4onvzKws745nnq9ApTHiUkNDuU2WNU3QiBCPAGhJazwdezaXWS&


 
 
 

10/20/2023 13:46    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY      -27,500     -27,500     -27,500.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
74365 STATE GRANTS       -7,107      -7,107     -11,809.60      -2,958.00            .00       4,702.60  166.2%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES      -11,000     -11,000     -14,329.78      -1,120.36            .00       3,329.78  130.3%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES      -10,000     -10,000      -5,634.95        -506.70            .00      -4,365.05   56.3%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE       -5,500      -5,500      -5,374.10        -482.00            .00        -125.90   97.7%
74795 OTHER REVENUE       -2,500      -2,500      -7,439.58            .00            .00       4,939.58  297.6%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                         -63,607     -63,607     -72,088.01      -5,067.06            .00       8,481.01  113.3%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    -63,607     -63,607     -72,088.01      -5,067.06            .00       8,481.01  113.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 12 / 36



 
 
 

10/20/2023 13:47    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
aliciaj             |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 12
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
85105 SALARIES - REGULAR    1,207,132   1,207,132   1,166,610.63     137,264.07            .00      40,521.37   96.6%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME            0           0         435.60           7.37            .00        -435.60  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES       91,431      91,431      84,117.92      10,056.93            .00       7,313.08   92.0%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE      252,950     252,950     228,321.54      20,277.94            .00      24,628.46   90.3%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE        2,550       2,550       2,060.20         130.80            .00         489.80   80.8%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE        3,145       3,145       3,043.88         363.34            .00         101.12   96.8%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION       67,498      67,498      66,306.93       7,820.18            .00       1,191.07   98.2%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION        2,231       2,231         300.40            .00            .00       1,930.60   13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS            0           0         341.00          19.55            .00        -341.00  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA       13,230      13,230       5,300.00         570.00            .00       7,930.00   40.1%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES       20,000      20,000      19,048.05       7,186.13            .00         951.95   95.2%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES       40,000      40,000      39,917.81            .00            .00          82.19   99.8%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES        1,500       1,500       1,404.27            .00            .00          95.73   93.6%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES       59,400      59,400      36,596.60       4,044.27            .00      22,803.40   61.6%
85317 NATURAL GAS       11,000      11,000      13,501.71            .00            .00      -2,501.71  122.7%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA        1,000       1,000         433.80          25.98            .00         566.20   43.4%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING       21,600      21,600      18,098.57       4,037.60            .00       3,501.43   83.8%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ       10,000      10,000         339.50            .00       3,510.00       6,150.50   38.5%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES          480         480            .00            .00            .00         480.00     .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE          810         810       1,032.20          71.40            .00        -222.20  127.4%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE            0           0       6,891.21         489.28            .00      -6,891.21  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE        6,480       6,480       9,284.50         849.99            .00      -2,804.50  143.3%
85416 ADVERTISING          500         500         905.78          13.60            .00        -405.78  181.2%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       27,040      27,040      21,779.55         322.00            .00       5,260.45   80.5%
85425 BOOKS      109,250     109,250     115,027.20       5,799.69            .00      -5,777.20  105.3%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA      118,386     118,386     120,553.40       8,029.81       2,495.00      -4,662.40  103.9%
85427 PERIODICALS       11,550      11,550      11,360.14            .00            .00         189.86   98.4%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING        5,000       5,000       6,494.28         798.00            .00      -1,494.28  129.9%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT          108         108          25.57            .00            .00          82.43   23.7%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES        1,080       1,080       1,359.71         107.07            .00        -279.71  125.9%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES       52,530      52,530      47,051.97       3,380.87            .00       5,478.03   89.6%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES        4,000       4,000       3,532.46            .00            .00         467.54   88.3%
85515 GASOLINE          750         750         434.97          34.12            .00         315.03   58.0%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS       15,000      15,000       8,378.54            .00            .00       6,621.46   55.9%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                       2,157,631   2,157,631   2,040,289.89     211,699.99       6,005.00     111,336.11   94.8%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                  2,157,631   2,157,631   2,040,289.89     211,699.99       6,005.00     111,336.11   94.8%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 13 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - October 24, 2023 and November 7, 
2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 14 / 36



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 15 / 36



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 16 / 36



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 17 / 36



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&89:&;8;< --89;<=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDEF?= 1�G�HIJB��JB�/1J� K(%%LM$N$&O")("", &PQR9<&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<<9Q&8 K(%%LM$N$&O")("", &PQR9<&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<P-8&8 K(%%LM$N$&�,7] &PQR9<&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;..P&8 _̂Z+_&L&+Z[̀&̀!6a#7$b)$ "&N(( &;:Q88R88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;9-9&8DE@F? BJ��/B�c�G�/�I�d��H/A�/�efO�X&L&K7$%%&U$):&K!#)&),b(:&( &<<RQS&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.T;&8 O�X &T9RQT&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.-.&8 O'OgW3&L&U!%6a &-QQR8<&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;QS<&8 NhOì [WYX&L&3(67,aj,&N%,* &-T9R88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.S8&8 3X&̀ONX[klNZYX&L&O%,75&Z"ab(#) &<Q8R88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<-8;&8 Ò'm̀&L&',$")(","#(&̀!bb%$(a &QTRPP&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.PT&8DE?=@ ���I�eJ X3KZ�ZO&L&' ")n%o&̀(74$#(&N(( &-.R..&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;988&8 _̀ +̀&L&Y %%a& p&̀),5ba &;SPR88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<;;<&8DE?FE ���q� Z3iYO'&L&O3N&[7!a)&O## !") &98RP-&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<8<T&8 Z3iYO'&L&O3N&[7!a)&i7,") &;8-R9Q&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<8TP&8 Z3iYO'&L&U  ja &-Q9R8;&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<8SS&8 Z3iYO'&L&U  ja &;9.RQT&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<-;.&8 Z3iYO'&L&�7(]$) rS;R8Qs&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;S<.&8DE?Ft �JB/��/1�A� ùXh[W3&�hZ++XY&L&3(vab,b(7&Y( &STR88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--<-S8&8DE?FD IB��JA�c�IB�/�/�e �W3�WYKZO&L&N(")7(aa&[7,$"$"* &-Q8R88&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;SP-&8DEE>E �ww/1J��H��A/J� O'OgW3&L&̀#,""(7&�%(,"$"*&̀n(( &-SR9T&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.;9&8 O'OgW3&L&̀),pp&�,%("],7ax',*"$ &-<8RSS&&-8-ST &TQQ8&UO3V&WN&O'XYZ�O [\388--;.S-&8
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 18 / 36



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&.89&-.-: ;;.8-:<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCDD=D �EE/1F��G��@/F� HIJKLIM&N&&H  O&P,#O()&� 4(7Q &;9.:RS..&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-8-8&. [\Y]]&M "(7&�̂$%_7("̀Q&+7$")(7 &RaSUb&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-8:-&. cL]'LIM&N&dK'Y&�,6%(Q &-8S8T&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;:-;-&.CDD=e f�gFA���1F��G��@/F�L'LhJ3&N&+7 *7,5&i!jj%$(Q &U:ST.&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-T::&. L'h3&'O)j&\i &aSab&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-88a&. PJd3iJ3&+]LiMY�&N&',O(7Qj,#(&i &;U-S-T&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-T:T&.CDD<= 1@F��/�k��G��@/F� iL'ì&N&',$")(","#(&i!jj%$(Q &-.aSR-&&;.;TR &RUU.&HL3V&JW&L'XIY�L MZ3..;;-baR&. �lm?e=n>l�<==>>?=<������o����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 19 / 36



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�2 3(45(6&789&:7:- ;;78:-<=>>===> ?.�@�@A�B@C�BDEF<E ���G� H2IJK'&L&K2M&N6!O)&K## !") &P;QRP&&;7;SR &RTT7&UK2V&WM&K'XJH�K NY277;;-7-R&7 H2IJK'&L&K2M&N6!O)&I6,") &-:Q77&&;7;SR &RTT7&UK2V&WM&K'XJH�K NY277;;-7RP&7 �Z[\DF�<=>>===>������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 20 / 36



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�3 4(56(7&89:&;8;< ..89;<=>???@@A �BCDE��D��EBFD�B��E�GD1B�H?@I= D�/BC�����BB�FDF�E/�J�J/�E�EKCLF��/B/D���D�E��M�A@N �OPQRST&U,5&+7$5()$5(&U,%%;< &;V-WVX&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..<;<;&8 TO+&TZQ&U,5&+7$5()$5(&U,%%;< &̀aW;<&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..<;Va&8 TO+&TZQ&+7([&+7$5()$5(&U,%%;< &.8.W8̀&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..<.̀X&8 b/��L�J/1�J/�E�EK�c�L���B/��A@? Z'Zd\3&e&+7 *7,5&T!ff%$(g &.9WaX&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..;V<-&8 Z'Zd\3&e&+7 *7,5&T!ff%$(g &;<ẀX&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..;V<<&8 TZ'T&e&+7 *7,5&T!ff%$(g &;9ẀV&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..<<;̀&8 TO+&TZQ&U  h&i 7&̂(("&+7 *7,5 &;XWX9&&.8.VX &X--8&YZ3[&\U&Z'RS]�Z _̂388..<.X8&8 �?ANjkI�=>???@@A������B����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 21 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 22 / 36



 

October 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report, Policies Committee didn’t meet 
• Art Exhibit for October is the “Community Art Show” (Sept 10 2 pm Artist’s reception) 
• Strategic Plan Work-Updated 
• Literacy Council is doing Community Conversation classes on Sundays at the library. 
• Oct-Library Utility Insert in English and Spanish in paper utility bills 
• 10/1 started Celtic Music program 
• 10/3 Sam Shaw NE Library Commission training 10-12 pm Celine attended for survey  
• 10/7 Laura attended the Plum Creek Literacy Festival in Seward NE 
• 10/8 Monster Within Humanities Program at 2 pm 
• 10/14 ByGone Bookclub-More than Football 11 am, Crafternoon in Makerspace 1 pm 
• 10/19 Central Plains Conference in Kearney Celine is attending 
• 10/21 Cooking the Books theme Mediterranean at Noon 
• 10/22 Genealogy programs 2 and 3 pm with Shaun 
• 10/24 Project Connect Outreach 
• 10/24 Literacy Council Trunk or Treat 5:30-7:30 pm 
• 10/26 Dodge School Trunk or Treat evening 
• 10/28 and 10/30 are the last Humanities NE PrimeTime Family Reading sessions 
• 10/29 Willa Cather reception 2:00 pm 
• 10/31 Pizza Hut Food Truck Foundation Fundraiser 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Art Exhibit for November is the Willa Cather & Material Culture Nov 1 
• Attended GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin. monthly, Director 

weekly, and Central Plains Library System, TLC ILS mtg., Librarian, MST, Zone mtg, 
Grow with Words, Welcoming Initiative with United Way 

• 11/1-11/8 Day of the Dead Displays, Veteran’s Display, Native American Indian Display 
• 11/7 Talk-a-Book Meeting with O’Connor Learning Center 
• 11/9 Tween Mystery Science 4:30 pm. 
• 11/12 Outreach-Alessandra ACAP from 2-4 pm for Children’s Day at E-Free Church. 
• 11/9 Tween Mystery Science today at 4:30 pm. 
• 11/12 Crafternoons at 1 pm. Program is FULL. 
• 11/14 Congrats Elle, Cameron, and Addie Supencheck for your new baby boy! August 
• 11/16 Library Foundation Meeting at 12 pm 
• 11/16 Library Homeschooler Programs at 2 pm 
• 11/17 Railside Christmas Friday at Full Circle Venue Downtown 530-8pm 
• 11/17 Staff Fire Extinguisher Training GIFD  
• 11/17 Celine attending NLA State Advisory Meeting Lincoln 
• 11/18 Kitty Café is coming at 11am. Partnership with Central Nebraska Humane Society 
• 11/18 Cooking the Books at 12pm 
• 11/20 Library Board Meeting at 5:15 pm 

Thanksgiving Week Programs –schools out, 12/8 City Library Staff Christmas Dinner on Friday Dec 8th at 5 pm after we 
close, fencing around HVAC, Chairs recovered 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan November 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 23 / 36



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
OCTOBER 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

12433

10128

8252

7551

6419

6646

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 24 / 36



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1356

1312

1521

1810

1479

1709

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Holds Placed

2023 2022

1907

1819

2115

1340

2163

1907

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 25 / 36



CHECKOUTS 

 

 

 

  

22183

19210

19945

19787

17766

18644

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Physical

2023 2022

2777

2680

3015

2579

2524

2610

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 26 / 36



 

 

2634

2395

2469

2441

2232

2311

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

AUG

SEPT

OCT

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 27 / 36



1 of 2 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress November 2023 

Since Last Report 

Fall programs 

Program Day & Time Program Name 
Target Age 

Range 

Average 
Attendance 

(October) 

Compared 
with October 

2022 

Weekly programs 

Mondays at 6:30 PM Pajamatime 0-11 13 +4% 

Tuesdays at 10:30 AM Bookbop 0-5 22 +122% 

Wednesdays at 10:30 AM Preschool Storytime 3-5 18 ±0% 

Fridays at 10:30 AM Baby & Toddler Lapsit 0-2 21 +4% 

Monthly & periodic programs 

2nd Thursdays at 4:30 PM 
Tween program 
October: Get Ready for 
the Solar Eclipse! 

10-13 9 N/A 

Fridays GIPS schools are out 
of session, at 10:30 AM 

A Little Art Grades K-5 11 -61% 

Grant progress 
• ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 2023 – we need to coordinate time for staff to participate in 

Zoom training for the telescope 
• IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries grant – next step is inventory and cataloguing; target 

availability date January 2024 

Outreach 
• Literacy Council Trunk or Treat October 24 
• Dodge School Trunk or Treat October 26 
• Talk-a-Book presentation for parents at OLC November 7 
• Children’s Day Festival November 12 

Prime Time finished 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 28 / 36



2 of 2 

Upcoming 

Upcoming outreach 
• Doniphan Trumbull field trip to the library November 16 
• Railside Christmas November 17 

Upcoming programs 
• Homeschool program November 16 
• Kitty Café November 17 

Thanksgiving Break Programs November 20-22  

Monday, November 20 
10:00 AM Family Game Time 
All Ages 
Bring your family or group and play a board game! Bring your own, or play one from the Library's 
newly updated collection. 

Tuesday, November 21 
10:30 AM Thanksgiving Crafts and Activities 
Ages 3 and up 
Write and color thank-you cards, make colorful corn mosaics, and more. 

 
6:00 PM Storytime with the Tri-City Storm 
All Ages 
Hear a story and do a craft with members of the Tri-City Storm hockey team 

Wednesday, November 22 
10:30 AM Thanksgiving Family Storytime 
All Ages 
An all-ages storytime for the whole family, including a craft activity. 

December programs 
• Storytelling with Molly of Denali Bilingual Family Program (partnership with Nebraska 

Public Media) Tuesday, December 12 at 6:00 PM 
• Melted Crayon Ornament Craft (December Tween Program) Thursday, December 14  

at 4:30 PM 
• Breakfast with Santa set for Saturday, December 16 at 10:00 AM 
• Winter Break Programs December 21-January 3 

o Family Gingerbread House Building, Noon Year’s Eve Party, and more! 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 29 / 36



SINCE LAST REPORT

TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

N O V E M B E R  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

TLC (Teen Library Council)
Introduction meeting & second meeting
discussed upcoming Winter Break programs
took down Halloween decorations

Anime Club
Made Dorayaki Pancakes with Nutella & Sweet
Red Bean Paste

Spooky Fun Trivia
7 Kids

DIY Bleach T-shirts
25 people

Tween Programs 
Solar Eclipse
Mystery Science

Teen 

Lots of tours with groups and people in the
community
112 people for appointments
Makerspace Crafternoon

Made Canvas Prints
14 people 
considering doing an encore class

Makerspace

Other
Working with IT on updating/replacing
computers
Working with Bibliotheca on fixing gates
Manga collection project finished

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 30 / 36



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

O C T O B E R  2 0 2 3

Tweens learning about the chemical
reactions between Alka Seltzer

tablets and water and oil 

UPCOMING
 TEEN PROGRAMS TWEEN PROGRAM

Thursday December 14
Making Ornaments with

melted crayons

TEEN  FICTION PROJECT
Going through the collection

and checking circulation
statistics

MAKERSPACE TRAIN
Working with staff to get more

people trained and
comfortable helping people. 

TECHNOLOGY PLAN
Work with IT on finishing up
getting the new computers

installed and running

TLC (Teen Library Council)
Tuesday December 5

Winter Break Planning

Painting with Jill
Monday November 20

Anime Club
Tuesday November 21

Origami Pumpkins

MAKERSPACE PROGRAMS
Adults

Saturday December 9
Sublimation Puzzles

GATE SOFTWARE
With with Bibliotheca, who
owns our RFID gates, to get

things running properly
again

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 31 / 36



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 32 / 36



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 33 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 34 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call To Action For This Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 35 / 36



Library Board
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Strategic Plan

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 36 / 36


